
State of Oregon
Department of Environmental Quality	Memorandum


Presiding Officer's Report


Date:  September 23, 2013       

To:		Environmental Quality Commission

0


From:		Aron Borok
		
Subject:	Presiding Officer's Report for Rulemaking Hearing


Title of Proposal:  	Corrections and Clarifications to Toxics Water Quality Standards                                       

Hearing Date and Time:  	September 18, 2013 6:00 p.m.
		
Hearing Location:  		DEQ Headquarters
				EQC-A
                              		811 SW 6th Ave.
                              		Portland, OR 97213		


The hearings officer was Aron Borok. No one attended the hearing and no oral testimony was provided.  No written comments were submitted.  The department convened the rulemaking hearing on the proposal referenced above at 6:00 p.m.  Andrea Matzke from DEQ was there to provide a presentation; however, she did not give the presentation, as no one was in attendance.   Aron Borok closed the hearing at 6:30 p.m.  

Summary of Testimony 

No testimony was provided. 
